
1

Herambraj Sonawane

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 3:44 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane; Pirooz Balsara
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Kamal Saraf; Santosh Sawant; Priyoranjan Thoi; Sudipto Bose; Mazhar 

Hannan; Guwahati RA; Amol Dandekar; Vm Bhushan; Vinod Kumar Upadhyay
Subject: Re: Semolina Kitchens Guwahati- Installation of cameras

Approved  
 
Thanks and Regards 
 
Ameet Koomar  
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 3:13:18 pm 
To: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant 
<santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Sudipto Bose 
<sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati RA 
<guwahati.ra@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Vm Bhushan 
<vm.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Vinod Kumar Upadhyay <vinodkumar.upadhyay@blrlounge.in>; Lovejot 
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Semolina Kitchens Guwahati- Installation of cameras 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
Dear sir 
  
As discussed , with Lovejot please requested your approve on this . 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  
  
  
  

From: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 2:19 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; ameet.koomar@adani.com 
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
Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Semolina Kitchens Guwahati- Installation of cameras 
  
Dear Lovejot / Ameet, 
  
Request you to have the same looked into & accord your kind approval at the soonest since we have been 
operating outlets from Feb/Mar 2023 without CCTV cameras installed. It is vital on our part to view these 
cameras live, also make best use of these towards review & for any investigation purpose, etc. 
  
As such request you to accord priority & approve. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Regards, 
  

Pirooz 

  
From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 08 November 2023 13:08 
To: ameet.koomar@adani.com 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant 
<santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Sudipto Bose 
<sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati RA 
<guwahati.ra@travelfoodservices.com>; Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar 
<amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Vm Bhushan <vm.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Vinod Kumar 
Upadhyay <vinodkumar.upadhyay@blrlounge.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Semolina Kitchens Guwahati- Installation of cameras 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear sir 
  
Your approval awaited on this , Please approve . 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  
  

From: Herambraj Sonawane  
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 3:52 PM 
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
  
Kindly find below comparative  
  
As discussed with Mr Pirooz in meeting with partner we can go ahead with the M/S ABC Comnet for the cctv work in 
SKPL Guwahati 
  
Please provide your approval on this . 
  

CCTV WORK LOCATION-SKPL 
Caffecino 
coffee box 
the Lounge 
Flying bites 
Lounge 2 
Food court 
masala kitchen 
Khorika 
wow momos 

  
  
  
  

Comparative Quotes 

Sr.No Item Name Unit Quantity BIGBOSS DIGITECH 
SHYAM 

INFOTECH 

1 

04 Turbo HD input, 

Nos 1 6280 6500 
H.265+/H.265/H.264+/H.264,4-ch video & 1-ch 

audio input,1 SATA Interface, Hikvision. Model 

No. IDS-7204HUHI-M1/FA 

2 

08 Turbo HD input, 
H.265+/H.265/H.264+/H.264,8-ch video & 1-ch 
audio input,2 SATA Interface, Hikvision. Model 

No. IDS-7208HUHI-M2/FA 

Nos 1 13790 10500 

3 
16 CH Turbo HD input  H.265 Pro+/H.265 

Pro/H.265/H.264+/H.264 audio input 2 SATA 
interfaces No. iDS-7216HUHI-M2/S© 

Nos 1 23205 22000 
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4 

HD2560P,5 Megapixel high-performance 
CMOS, 

Nos 1 1980 2200 20m IR, Outdoor IR Dome, 12 VDC, 2560 (H) × 
1944 (V), 3.6mm Lens ,Hikvision. 
Model No. DS-2CE76H0T-ITPFS 

5 Surveillance Hard Disk 4TB - Seagate Nos 1 7650 8500 
6 Surveillance Hard Disk 6TB - Seagate Nos 1 12500 13500 
7 Power Supply for Camera 12VDC-04Amp Nos 1 950 700 
8 Power Supply for Camera 12VDC-10Amp Nos 1 1650 900 
9 BNC Connector Nos 1 70 30 

10 DC Connector Nos 1 20 20 

11 
4+1 CCTV Cable D-link make with PVC conduit 

supply & Laying charges. mtr 180 NA NA 

12 4U DVR Rack. Nos 1 3250 2800 
13 2U DVR Rack. Nos 1 1850 1900 

      Total 73195 69550 

  
  
  
  
  
  

From: Vinod Kumar Upadhyay <vinodkumar.upadhyay@blrlounge.in>  
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 3:43 PM 
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
<amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Vinod Kumar Upadhyay <vinodkumar.upadhyay@blrlounge.in>; Vm 
Bhushan <vm.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fw: Semolina Kitchens Guwahati- Installation of cameras 
  
Hi. Herambraj, 
  
Please find attached mail communication of Guwahati Project. 
  
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Vinod Upadhyay 
Manager - Revenue Assurance 
Travel Food Services Kolkata Pvt. Ltd. 
NSCBI Airport-T2 Kolkata 
8879422855/7483942792 
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From: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 06 October 2023 18:49 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; ameet.koomar@adani.com <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant 
<santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Priyo Ranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Sudipto Bose 
<sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati RA 
<guwahati.ra@travelfoodservices.com>; Vinod Kumar Upadhyay <vinodkumar.upadhyay@blrlounge.in>; Pirooz Balsara 
<pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Semolina Kitchens Guwahati- Installation of cameras  
  
Dear Herambraj, 
  
M/s Telenetwork had agreed to provide 10% discount which does not seem to have been reflected at the 
comparative quote 
Item at S. No. 2 being offered at INR 7,450/-  is comparatively INR 5,000/- less than other vendors is very good 
but strange 
Trust DVR rack shall be provided with exhaust fan & PDU in it 
We need to ensure M/s ABC Comnet supplies model as appearing in the Item Name 
What is the Warranty being given by M/s ABC Comnet & other vendors please? 
Request you to share PO once made & released for our reference & record purpose 
  
Thank you. 
  
Regards, 
  
Pirooz 
  
From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Sent: 06 October 2023 18:05 
To: ameet.koomar@adani.com 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf 
<kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Priyo Ranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-
corp.in>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan 
<mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati RA <guwahati.ra@travelfoodservices.com>; Vinod Kumar 
Upadhyay <vinodkumar.upadhyay@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: RE: Semolina Kitchens Guwahati- Installation of cameras 
  
Dear sir 
  
We Received PR for the CCTV work for the below location , Comparative attach for the work and we decided to go with 
M/S Abc Comnet for this work 
As on base of negotiated rate with partner M/S Abc Comnet . 
Kindly find below rate comparative for your reference and please provide your approval for the same . 
  
Requested for your approval to process order with M/S Abc Comnet . 
  
  

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
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Regards 
Herambraj 
  
9702415737 
  
  
  

From: Vinod Kumar Upadhyay <vinodkumar.upadhyay@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 1:30 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf 
<kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; ameet.koomar@adani.com; Priyo Ranjan Thoi 
<priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan 
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
  
Please update. 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Vinod Upadhyay 
Manager - Revenue Assurance 
Travel Food Services Kolkata Pvt. Ltd. 
NSCBI Airport-T2 Kolkata 
8879422855/7483942792 

From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Sent: 04 September 2023 19:42 
To: Vinod Kumar Upadhyay <vinodkumar.upadhyay@blrlounge.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-
corp.in> 
Cc: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant 
<santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; ameet.koomar@adani.com <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Priyo Ranjan Thoi 
<priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan 
<mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati RA <guwahati.ra@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Semolina Kitchens Guwahati- Installation of cameras 
  
Heram – Confirm delivery/ installation timeline. 
  

From: Vinod Kumar Upadhyay <vinodkumar.upadhyay@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: Saturday, September 2, 2023 1:53 PM 
To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant 
<santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; ameet.koomar@adani.com; Priyo Ranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Sudipto 
Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati 
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RA <guwahati.ra@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Semolina Kitchens Guwahati- Installation of cameras 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
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
Sent: 28 August 2023 15:26 
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
  
Please update.. 
  
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Vinod Upadhyay 
Manager - Revenue Assurance 
Travel Food Services Kolkata Pvt. Ltd. 
NSCBI Airport-T2 Kolkata 
8879422855/7483942792 

From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Sent: 07 August 2023 14:59 
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
  
Heram – Negotiate and share the comparative with Mr. Ameet for further approvals, to conclude said order. 
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Regards, 
Lovejot. 
  

From: Vinod Kumar Upadhyay <vinodkumar.upadhyay@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 1:20 PM 
To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Pirooz Balsara <pirooz.balsara@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in>; Herambraj 
Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; ameet.koomar@adani.com; 
Priyo Ranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan 
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
  
Need your kind attention for requirement of CCTV Camera at Semolina Kitchens Guwahati, attached PR and 
also Comparative Quotes of 3 vendors FYI. 
Kindly resolve the issue asap. 
  

Comparative Quotes 

Sr.No Item Name Unit Quantity BIGBOSS DIGITECH SHYAM INFOTECH TELENETWORK

1 

04 Turbo HD input, 
H.265+/H.265/H.264+/H.264,4-ch video & 1-ch 
audio input,1 SATA Interface, Hikvision. Model 
No. IDS-7204HUHI-M1/FA Nos 1 6280 6500 

2 

08 Turbo HD input, H.265+/H.265/H.264+/H.264,8-ch 
video & 1-ch audio input,2 SATA Interface, Hikvision. 
Model No. IDS-7208HUHI-M2/FA Nos 1 13790 10500 12600

3 

16 CH Turbo HD input  H.265 Pro+/H.265 
Pro/H.265/H.264+/H.264 audio input 2 SATA interfaces 
No. iDS-7216HUHI-M2/S© Nos 1 23205 22000 14500

4 

HD2560P,5 Megapixel high-performance CMOS, 
20m IR, Outdoor IR Dome, 12 VDC, 2560 (H) × 
1944 (V), 3.6mm Lens ,Hikvision. 
Model No. DS-2CE76H0T-ITPFS Nos 1 1980 2200 

5 Surveillance Hard Disk 4TB - Seagate Nos 1 7650 8500 

6 Surveillance Hard Disk 6TB - Seagate Nos 1 12500 13500 12200

7 Power Supply for Camera 12VDC-04Amp Nos 1 950 700 

8 Power Supply for Camera 12VDC-10Amp Nos 1 1650 900 

9 BNC Connector Nos 1 70 30 

10 DC Connector Nos 1 20 20 

11 
4+1 CCTV Cable D-link make with PVC conduit supply & 
Laying charges. mtr 180 NA NA 

12 4U DVR Rack. Nos 1 3250 2800 
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13 2U DVR Rack. Nos 1 1850 1900 

      Total 73195 69550 62678
  
  
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
Sent: 03 August 2023 14:04 
To: Kolkata RA <kolkata.ra@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fw: Semolina Kitchens- Installation of cameras 
  
  
  
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
Sent: 29 July 2023 13:55 
To: Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Guwahati RA <guwahati.ra@travelfoodservices.com>; Vinod 
Kumar Upadhyay <vinodkumar.upadhyay@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: Fw: Semolina Kitchens- Installation of cameras 
  
Hi. Mazhar Ji, 
  
As per site visit of Gautam & Rimo please find attached PR for CCTV installation of Cafecchino, Coffee Box, 
Lounge 1, Lounge 2 ,Flying Bites and Food Court,Masala Kitchen,Khorika and Wow Momo. 
  
Kindly take an approval from good office of Mr. Amit Koomar for further action. 
  
Note - Its approx. value.  
  
  
  
  
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
Sent: 16 July 2023 20:03 
To: Guwahati RA <guwahati.ra@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Vinod Kumar Upadhyay 
<vinodkumar.upadhyay@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: Fw: Semolina Kitchens- Installation of cameras 
  
Dear Gautam/Rimo, 
  
As per my last visit please find below mentioned outlet wise requirement of camera, please you both check 
from your end and provide details. 
  
Also attached PR with specification so please inform to vendor about materials specification. 
  
Attached PR.. FYI 
  

Store Name Location 
Store 

Camera 
EPOS 

Camera 

Coffee Box Departure 2 1 
Cafeccino SHA Departure(1st floor) 5 1 

The Lounge 1 SHA Departure(1st floor) 7 1 
The Lounge 2 SHA Departure(1st floor) 6 1 
Flying Bites SHA Departure(1st floor) 2 1 
  

  
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
Sent: 20 May 2023 14:11 
To: Shamim Ahmed Barbhuiya <ShamimAhmed.Barbhuiya@adani.com>; guwahati-apsu@cisf.gov.in <guwahati-
apsu.cisf@nic.in> 
Cc: Songthu Songneijir Aimol <SongthuSongneijir.Aimol@adani.com>; Nikumoni Ahmed 
<nikumoni.ahmed@adani.com>; JIT KUMAR SHARMA <guwahati.ra@travelfoodservices.com>; Vinod Kumar Upadhyay 
<vinodkumar.upadhyay@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: Re: Semolina Kitchens- Installation of cameras 
  
Dear Sir, 
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As discussed with you at time of visit ,please find below mentioned requirements of camera installation in our 
outlet:- 
  

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

From: Shamim Ahmed Barbhuiya <ShamimAhmed.Barbhuiya@adani.com> 
Sent: 18 May 2023 18:55 
To: guwahati-apsu@cisf.gov.in <guwahati-apsu.cisf@nic.in> 
Cc: Songthu Songneijir Aimol <SongthuSongneijir.Aimol@adani.com>; Nikumoni Ahmed 
<Nikumoni.Ahmed@adani.com>; Vinod Kumar Upadhyay <vinodkumar.upadhyay@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: FW: Semolina Kitchens- Installation of cameras 
  
Dear Sir, 
   We are planning for CCTV survey of Ms. Samolina Kitchen on 20.05.2023 at 1100 hrs. Kindly depute one ASG official for the 
same. 
  
  
  
  
With Regards 
  
Shamim Ahmed 
Manager-Lead AVSEC Audit & Compliance. 
Guwahati International Airport Limited 
New MT Pool Building, LGBI Airport, 
Borjhar , Kamrup (M), Guwahati 781 015 , Assam, India 
Mobile No : +91 9540327888| www.adani.com | 
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From: Vinod Kumar Upadhyay <vinodkumar.upadhyay@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 6:01 PM 
To: Songthu Songneijir Aimol <SongthuSongneijir.Aimol@adani.com> 
Cc: Shamim Ahmed Barbhuiya <ShamimAhmed.Barbhuiya@adani.com>; Nikumoni Ahmed 
<Nikumoni.Ahmed@adani.com>; JIT KUMAR SHARMA <guwahati.ra@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazharul Hannan 
Mondal <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Samiran Kalita <samiran.kalita@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto 
Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Vinod Kumar Upadhyay <vinodkumar.upadhyay@blrlounge.in> 
Subject: Semolina Kitchens- Installation of cameras 
  
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
We needed your kind approval for installation of cameras in our below mentioned outlets. Kindly do the 
needful. 
  
Store Name Location Store Camera EPOS Camera 
Coffee Box Departure 1 1 
Cafeccino Departure 4 1 
The Lounge 1 Departure 6 1 
The Lounge 2 Departure 4 1 
Flying Bites Departure 1 1 
  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Vinod Upadhyay 
Manager - Revenue Assurance & Vigilance 
Travel Food Services Kolkata Pvt. Ltd. 
NSCBI Airport-T2 Kolkata 
8879422855/7483942792 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for 
the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you 
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in 
part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any 
attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily 
represent those of the company. 
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the 
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 
 
 
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


